Gleissner, Chris R. - Community Planning and Development

From: Schmidt, Joel J. - PWRWS Right-of-Way Services

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Gleissner, Chris R. - Community Planning and Development

Subject: 2012-0465 2012100031 - 1st and Steele Rezoning C-CCN to C-MX-12

Legal description as submitted is approved.
Why is this linked to 2012-0430? 2012-0430 is on the south side of 1* Ave. This project is on the north.
Here is what is in PILAR: 1st and Steele (Xref 2012-0430 for site plan)

Thank you,
Joel Schmidt
720-865-3122

All Surveyors: Try out Denver's Open Data Catalog for Benchmarks,

Tie Book Locations, and Range Point Locations.

Bench Marks - Click "open with Google Maps"

Tie books - download the data

Explore for other data.
http://data.denvergov.org/dataset/city-and-county-of-denver-benchmarks




